NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSEKVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 4, 1955

Potash Company cf America
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have just received Form C-~l22-E, Initial Potential Test,

filed on your #1 Pipkin well in the NE quarter Section 36-22N-11W,
The form was flled by W.J. McConathy of Geolectric, Incorperated and
i t states on the face of the test that this is a re-test af »r
worsovere We will grant you an allowable based upon results after
workover when you have re-~filed Form C-10. showing the nature

cf the workover,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Apnold
Supervisor, ¥istrict#3

BECAsxs

ccs CCC, Santa Fe, Ne.M.



